Cochran, Patricia (DCO2Z)

From: Moldenhauer, Meridith <MMoldenhauer@cozen.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 5:39 PM

To: Lohse, Gwendolyn (SMD 2E06); Haresign, Chris (DOB); michael.mcduffie@gmail.com;
DCOZ - BZA Submissions (DCOZ); Mehlert, Keara (DCOZ); DeBear, Eric J.

Cc: Beeton, Kathleen (DOB); Vitale, Elisa (DOB); McGraw, Esther (DOB); Godette, Michelle
(DOB); Brissett, Tricia (DOB); Planning; Putta, Kishan (SMD 2E01)

Subject: RE: BZA Appeal No. 21314 - DOB's Consent Motion to Postpone the September 17,

2025 Hearing

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Good evening — All parties (not including the ANC) have consented to the postponement. | have just recently been
engaged and on behalf of DGS, | would request any ANC discussion be delayed.

If the ANC wishes to support the postponement that would be beneficial for the record.

Thank you,
Meridith

Meridith Moldenhauer

DC Office Managing Partner

E| T Co-Chair Zoning, Land Use & Development | Cozen O'Connor
2001 M Street NW | Washington, DC 20036

P: 202-747-0763 F: 202-683-9389 C: 202-246-7070

Email | Bio | Map | cozen.com

From: Lohse, Gwendolyn (SMD 2E06) <2E0O6@anc.dc.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 1, 2025 10:31 AM

To: Haresign, Chris (DOB) <chris.haresign@dc.gov>; michael.mcduffie@gmail.com; DCOZ - BZA Submissions (DCOZ)
<DCOZ-BZASubmissions@dc.gov>; Mehlert, Keara (DCOZ) <Keara.Mehlert@dc.gov>; Moldenhauer, Meridith
<MMoldenhauer@cozen.com>; DeBear, Eric J. <EDeBear@cozen.com>

Cc: Beeton, Kathleen (DOB) <kathleen.beeton@dc.gov>; Vitale, Elisa (DOB) <elisa.vitale@dc.gov>; McGraw, Esther
(DOB) <Esther.McGraw2@dc.gov>; Godette, Michelle (DOB) <michelle.godette @dc.gov>; Brissett, Tricia (DOB)
<tricia.brissettl @dc.gov>; Planning <Planning@dc.gov>; Putta, Kishan (SMD 2E01) <2E01@anc.dc.gov>

Subject: Re: BZA Appeal No. 21314 - DOB's Consent Motion to Postpone the September 17, 2025 Hearing

**EXTERNAL SENDER**

All

Can you verify if this zoning case is being postponed ?
Board of Zoning Adjustment

Our ANC is meeting tomorrow evening and it is on the agenda. District of Columbia
CASE NO. 21314
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Regards

Gwendolyn Lohse
Chair ANC 2E
Commissioner ANC 2E06

From: Haresign, Chris (DOB) <chris.haresign@dc.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2025 4:54 PM

To: michael.mcduffie@gmail.com <michael.mcduffie@gmail.com>; DCOZ - BZA Submissions (DCOZ) <DCOZ-
BZASubmissions@dc.gov>; Mehlert, Keara (DCOZ) <Keara.Mehlert@dc.gov>; Moldenhauer, Meridith
<mmoldenhauer@cozen.com>; DeBear, Eric J. <edebear@cozen.com>

Cc: Beeton, Kathleen (DOB) <kathleen.beeton@dc.gov>; Vitale, Elisa (DOB) <elisa.vitale@dc.gov>; McGraw, Esther
(DOB) <Esther.McGraw2@dc.gov>; Godette, Michelle (DOB) <michelle.godette@dc.gov>; Brissett, Tricia (DOB)
<tricia.brissettl @dc.gov>; Planning <Planning@dc.gov>; Putta, Kishan (SMD 2E01) <2E01@anc.dc.gov>; Lohse,
Gwendolyn (SMD 2E06) <2E06@anc.dc.gov>

Subject: BZA Appeal No. 21314 - DOB's Consent Motion to Postpone the September 17, 2025 Hearing

Good afternoon. Attached, please find DOB’s Consent Motion to Postpone the September 17, 2025, Hearing in this
matter, which has been filed via IZIS.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Best,

Chris

Chris Haresign | Assistant General Counsel

The Department of Buildings
chris.haresign@dc.gov | 1100 4th St SW, DC 20024
main: 202.671.3500 | cell: 202.262.7940

dob.dc.gov
* %
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Notice: This communication, including attachments, may contain information that is confidential and
protected by the attorney/client or other privileges. It constitutes non-public information intended to be
conveyed only to the designated recipient(s). If the reader or recipient of this communication is not the
intended recipient, an employee or agent of the intended recipient who is responsible for delivering it to
the intended recipient, or you believe that you have received this communication in error, please notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail, including attachments without
reading or saving them in any manner. The unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction
of this e-mail, including attachments, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Receipt by anyone other than the
intended recipient(s) is not a waiver of any attorney/client or other privilege.
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